
From:   Robert Koppel   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   May 27, 2015

Subject:   FCC File No. 0333-EX-PL-2015
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The transmitting stations are fixed.  Please delete the entry of &ldquo;20 km&rdquo; under radius of
operation.  This was incorrect.

The applicant also submits and/or clarifies the following information:

Vertical Elevation:

Hurricane Electric to Crystal Peak = 1.56 degrees elevation
Crystal Peak to Hurricane Electric = -1.56 degrees elevation

Crystal Peak to Carmel Valley = 0.50 degrees elevation
Carmel Valley to Crystal Peak = -0.50 degrees elevation

Modulation:

Modulation is OFDM.  TDD is the radio protocol.


